Environmental Health Consultation Response

To Hebe Smith
Date 30-09-2025
Planning Ref LU/188/25/PL
Site Description 11 Eagles Chase
Littlehampton
West Sussex
BN17 7RF
Date of Application 2025-09-08 00:00:00
Category Application
Recommendation No-Objection
I . "
Objection

EH Comments:

I have considered the above application, and it raises concerns about potential impact
the development. Children in care homes such as the proposed, often have very
complex needs and most semi-detached houses, unless purpose built, do not the
required amount of sound insulation to protect the adjoining property form the potential
increase in noise. Although sound insulation can be increased, retrofitting insulation is
costly and not always effective and so | would recommend refusal of this application.

Conditions Recommended:
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To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
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From: chris.white@arun.gov.uk <chris.white@arun.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 September 2025 17:49

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>

Cc: Chris White <Chris.White@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Response LU-188-25-PL - 11 Eagles Chase, Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 7RF

Planning Response LU-188-25-PL - 11 Eagles Chase,
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 7RF

Please find attached EH planning response for the above application..
Kind Regards
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Chris White
Environmental Protection Officer, Environmental Health
Arun District Council

T: 01903 737663
E: chris.white@arun.gov.uk

Council Information:

Environmental Health, Arun Civic Centre, Maltravers Road,
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
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